MD Haisam Hoque

Dakshinkhan, Dhaka, Bangladesh - 1230 | +880 15371-61735 | mdhh.info@gmail.com | Personal Web page

Profile

I am a web developer. I have been working in this sector for 5+ years with expertise. Creating visually appealing webpages is my job. I have experience working in domestic and foreign companies. I also worked as a team leader at " স তে সতেরো - Thai & Chinese Restaurant ". I was a social media manager + video editor at "Travel joyfully". Later, I was appointed as a Cybersecurity officer at "Robnontech".

Experience

 VIDEO EDITOR & SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGER Travel joufully (Remote) New York, United States 	October 2022 ~ August 2024.
2. GRAPHIC DESIGNER Turtle OMG (Remote) New York, United States	January 2023 ~ August 2024.
3. WEB DEVOLOPER & CYBERSECURITY Robnontech (Remote) New York, United States	May 2024 ~ August 2024.
4. WEB DEVOLOPER & TEAM LEADER স তে সতেরো - Restaurant (Remote) Dhaka, Bangladesh	December 2024 ~ Running.

Education

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (BSC) | COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING (CSE)

• Shanto-Mariam University of Creative Technology

Skills & Abilities

- Web-Page: Html, Css, Js, C, C++
- Plugin: Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS
- UI: Daisyu UI, Shadcn UI
- Library: React js
- Cms: Wordpress
- Database: SQL

- Static web-page
- Restaurant web-page
- E-commerce web-page
- Bug Fixing
- Site Speed Optimization
- Web Security

Activities and Interests

Theater, environmental conservation, art, hiking, skiing, travel